From:

To:
Sent: 41412021 2:34:22 PM
Subject: Project updates - customer outreach

-

| have only worked with you while backfilling for - however, it now looks like you may have some system
hardening work in the North Valley now. Below are the projects | was just made aware of. | am looking to get
any updates you may have. If they have 2022 start dates, just let me know and | will push. Looks like | was
given start dates in May for the Bucks Creek jobs. Let me know.

And of course, if anything on the customer side comes up for these, do not hesitate to reach out. If you have
any calls for-these please include me.

Thank you!

CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.1 35217272
PSPS - BANGOR 1101 CB - MICROGRID 35223030
PSPS - WYANDOTTE 1109 - MOORETOWN

RANCHE 35223039
CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 2 35224712
CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 3 35224713
CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.2 35226627
CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.3 35226628
CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.4 35226629
CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.5 35226630
CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.6 35226631
CWSP - WYANDOTTE 110932586 PH 1.2 35226700
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